CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"



City Hall

December 19, 2022

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, December 19, 2022 at 5:59 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Todd Reeves, Trish Heim, Toby McCullough, Dan Glotzbach and Taylor Morelli.

Also present were Doug Schreiner, Alan Zlatnik, Alan Streit, Terry Coffman and Pamela Brown.

Motion by Taylor Morelli to approve minutes of the December 5, 2022 meeting as written was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

The following bills were presented;

onowing	billo were presented,			
EFTP	S-FICA	\$ 1,700.26	Alan Zlatnik	\$ 1,557.35
EFTP	S-Fed Wh	935.93	EMPower Retirement	130.00
Trace	y Taylor	999.93	Grace Hier	150.00
Lisa S	Stum	1,207.67	Kansas Withholding Tax	441.25
KPER	S	1,492.36	Michael Kirk	1,235.91
Randa	all Anderson	800.26	Douglas Schreiner	961.38
Harry	Hammer III	458.07	Tina Dick	741.30
Jacob	Akin	196.52	Amazon.com	1,522,15
Centu	ry Business Technologies	194.37	Electronic Life	149.70
Everg	y .	2,273.48	Flint Hills Powersports Inc	136.97
KBI		20.00	Lonnie Q's BBQ	788.00
U.S. E	3ank	62.35	American Legion Post #31	100.00
Blue (Cross Blue Shield of Ks.	7,263.39	Vanderbilt's	484.97
KDHE	-Bureau of Water-Exams	20.00	Kristin Eustice	75.08
MARC		907.98	NKE Tire	852.28
Signs	to Go	3,135.00	St Marys Computers & Printing	3,254.90
Whea	tland Inspections Plus LLC	135.00	Universal Chemical LLC	334.74
ΤΟΤΑ	L	34,718.55		

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$34,718.55 was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Jeffrey Overmyer arrived at 6:02pm.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve agenda as written was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Alan Streit was present to inquire about exclusive rights given to Catron for storage units as per August 20, 2001 minutes and to inquire if rights would transfer upon sale of property. Motion by Todd Reeves to agree to transfer rights upon sale by Catron of existing storage units was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Jacob Akin arrived at 6:10pm.

Clerk reminded council that both regular council meetings in January would be moved to Tuesday due to the holiday schedule.

Application for cereal malt beverage license from Wehner's Thriftway for sale in original and unopened containers was presented. Clerk noted that background check has been completed and fee paid. Motion by Taylor Morelli to approve CMB license was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Application for cereal malt beverage license from Rossville American Legion Post #31 for consumption on premises was presented. Clerk noted that background check has been completed and fee paid. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve CMB license was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Application to operate a Class "A" Club was presented by Rossville American Legion Post #31. Motion by Trish Heim to approve Class "A" Club license was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik provided sample of survey questionnaire to be completed by residents regarding lead and copper in water lines. Superintendent Zlatnik provided samples of different pipe materials.

Superintendent Zlatnik reported that his department was getting prepared for winter storm.

Assistant Police Chief Doug Schreiner presented certificate to Jacob Akin for outstanding service.

Assistant Chief Schreiner requested that the council consider hiring Elliot Vaughn as new part time police officer. Following discussion motion by Toby McCullough to hire Vaughn as part time police officer at \$23.50 per hour was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Assistant Chief Schreiner reviewed priority chart with council and reported that he had received positive comments regarding graphics added to police vehicles and that all tint had been removed from police vehicle windows. In addition, Assistant Chief Schreiner reported that surplus guns are gone, that MDTs are being used with new MDT's due to arrive in 90-100 days and uniforms are being updated.

Council reviewed packet of information regarding proposed solar farm in Jackson County and received comments and information from Terry Coffman and Pamela Brown. Following discussion Mayor reported that he was consulting with City Attorney Stanley Oyler regarding issue.

Code Enforcement Administrator Jeffrey Overmyer reported on Code Enforcement issues at 607A Griswold Street and 303 E. Perry Street. No action was taken.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to adjourn was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:16pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk